

- (4) Section 21, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.190;
- (5) Section 36, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.340;
- (6) Section 38, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.350;
- (7) Section 39, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.360;
- (8) Section 40, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.370;
- (9) Section 41, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.380;
- (10) Section 42, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.390;
- (11) Section 43, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.400;
- (12) Section 44, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.410;
- (13) Section 45, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.420;
- (14) Section 46, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.430;
- (15) Section 47, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.440;
- (16) Section 53, chapter 146, Laws of 1951, section 138, chapter 81, Laws of 1971 and RCW 78.52.500;
- (17) Section 54, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.510; and
- (18) Section 55, chapter 146, Laws of 1951 and RCW 78.52.520.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 34. If any provision of this act or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the act or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

Passed the Senate March 28, 1983.

Passed the House April 21, 1983.

Approved by the Governor May 17, 1983.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 17, 1983.

CHAPTER 254

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 3494]

SMALL CLAIMS JUDGMENT ENFORCEMENT

AN ACT Relating to small claims; amending section 10, chapter 187, Laws of 1919 and RCW 12.40.100; amending section 11, chapter 187, Laws of 1919 as last amended by section 1, chapter 40, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. and RCW 12.40.110; adding a new section to chapter 12.24 RCW; adding a new section to chapter 12.40 RCW; and providing an effective date.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 10, chapter 187, Laws of 1919 and RCW 12.40.100 are each amended to read as follows:

If ~~((the))~~ a monetary judgment or order ~~((be against the defendant))~~ is entered, it shall be ~~((his))~~ the judgment debtor's duty to pay the ~~((same))~~ judgment forthwith upon such terms and conditions as the justice of such court shall prescribe. If the judgment is not paid to the prevailing party at the time the judgment is entered and the judgment debtor is present in court, the court may order a payment plan.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. There is added to chapter 12.40 RCW a new section to read as follows:

If the losing party fails to pay the judgment within twenty days or within the period otherwise ordered by the court, the judgment shall be increased by: (1) An amount sufficient to cover costs of certification of the judgment under RCW 12.40.110; and (2) the amount specified in RCW 36.18.020(3), without regard to the jurisdictional limits on the small claims department.

Sec. 3. Section 11, chapter 187, Laws of 1919 as last amended by section 1, chapter 40, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. and RCW 12.40.110 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((The judgment of said court shall be conclusive:))~~ (1) If the losing party fails to pay the judgment according to the terms and conditions thereof within twenty days or is in arrears on any payment plan, and the prevailing party so notifies the court, the justice before whom such hearing was had shall certify such judgment in substantially the following form:

Washington.

In the Justice's Court of County, before Justice of the Peace for Precinct.

..... Plaintiff,

vs.

..... Defendant.

In the Small Claims Department.

This is to certify that: (1) In a certain action before me, the undersigned, had on this the day of 19.., wherein was plaintiff and defendant, jurisdiction of said defendant having been had by personal service (or otherwise) as provided by law, I then and there entered judgment against ~~((said defendant))~~ in the sum of Dollars; ~~((which))~~ (2) the judgment has not been paid within twenty days or the period otherwise ordered by the court; and (3) pursuant to section 2 of this 1983 act, the amount of the judgment is hereby increased by any costs of certification under this section and the amount specified in RCW 36.18.020(3).

Witness my hand this day of, 19...

.....
Justice of the Peace sitting in the
Small Claims Department.

(2) The justice of the peace of ~~((said))~~ such justice's court shall forthwith enter ~~((such))~~ the judgment transcript on the judgment docket of ~~((such))~~ the justice's court; and thereafter garnishment, execution, and other process on execution provided by law may issue thereon, as ~~((obtains))~~ in other ~~((cases-of))~~ judgments of justice's courts~~((and))~~.

(3) Transcripts of such judgments may be filed and entered in judgment lien dockets in superior courts with like effect as in other cases.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 4. There is added to chapter 12.24 RCW a new section to read as follows:

In any proceeding brought under this chapter to enforce a judgment which has been certified under RCW 12.40.110, the execution issued by the justice shall include the amount of the judgment owed plus reasonable costs and attorneys' fees incurred by the judgment creditor in seeking enforcement of the judgment under this chapter.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 5. This act shall take effect on January 1, 1984.

Passed the Senate March 26, 1983.

Passed the House April 20, 1983.

Approved by the Governor May 17, 1983.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 17, 1983.

CHAPTER 255

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 3523]

INTERSTATE CORRECTIONS COMPACT ENACTED—CERTAIN CORRECTIONS PROCEDURES REVISED—INSTITUTIONAL INDUSTRIES— FURLOUGHS AND LEAVES

AN ACT Relating to corrections; amending section 17, chapter 138, Laws of 1981 and RCW 10.95.170; amending section 1, chapter 40, Laws of 1959 as last amended by section 72, chapter 136, Laws of 1981 and RCW 72.01.370; amending section 11, chapter 136, Laws of 1981 and RCW 72.09.100; amending section 3, chapter 7, Laws of 1972 ex. sess. and RCW 72.62.030; amending section 13, chapter 20, Laws of 1973 and RCW 72.66.036; amending section 5, chapter 20, Laws of 1973 and RCW 72.66.016; amending section 72.68.010, chapter 28, Laws of 1959 as amended by section 282, chapter 141, Laws of 1979 and RCW 72.68.010; amending section 72.68.080, chapter 28, Laws of 1959 as amended by section 10, chapter 122, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 72.68.080; adding a new section to chapter 43.06 RCW; adding new sections to chapter 72.01 RCW; and adding a new chapter to Title 72 RCW.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 17, chapter 138, Laws of 1981 and RCW 10.95.170 are each amended to read as follows:

The defendant shall be imprisoned in the state penitentiary within ten days after the trial court enters a judgment and sentence imposing the death penalty and shall be imprisoned both prior to and subsequent to the issuance of the death warrant as provided in RCW 10.95.160. During such period of imprisonment, the defendant shall be confined in the segregation ((from)) unit, where the defendant may be confined with other prisoners not under sentence of death, but prisoners under sentence of death shall be assigned to single-person cells.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. There is added to chapter 72.01 RCW a new section to read as follows:

As used in RCW 72.01.370 and section 4 of this act: